FILED

APR 17 2025

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

JOAN KANE, CLERK

U.S. DIST. COURT, WESTERN DIST. OKLA. WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMABY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)	CR	25	151
Plaintiff,)	*		CID
-VS-)	No.		SLP
ABDULLAH HAJI ZADA)	Violation: 18	U.S.C. § 9	224(h)
Defendant.)			

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges:

COUNT 1

(Receipt of a Firearm and Ammunition to be Used to Commit a Federal Crime of Terrorism)

From in or about June 2024, through on or about October 7, 2024, in the Western District of Oklahoma and elsewhere,

----- ABDULLAH HAJI ZADA, -----

knowingly received, attempted to receive, and knowingly and voluntarily conspired with others, both known and unknown, to receive a firearm and ammunition, to wit: two AK-47-style rifles and 500 rounds of ammunition, knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the firearm and ammunition would be used to commit a Federal crime of terrorism, specifically attempting to provide and conspiring to provide material support and resources to the Islamic State of Iraq and al-Sham ("ISIS"), a designated foreign terrorist organization.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(h).

ROBERT J. TROESTER United States Attorney

JESSICA PERRY Assistant U.S. Attorneys

CRIMINAL COVERSHEET

U.S. District Court, Western District of Oklahoma

					A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	W 74	15-4				
Petty Misdem	neanor	Felony 🗸	USAO No.:		Cas	se No.:_	25		5		
Charging Documen	nt: <u>Inform</u>	nation	No. of Defer	ndants:	_1_ Total :	No. of C	ounts: 1	Sealed:	Y		
Forfeiture: Y	OCDET	F: Y Mo	cGirt: Y	7	Warrant 🗌	Summor	ns Not	ice 🗸	N 🗸		
N / Companion Case No. (if any): Tawhedi								whedi, Nas	sir		
DEFENDANT IN	FORMA	ATION:	···		By: <u>kh</u>						
Name: ABDULAH	HAJI ZA	ADA									
Alias(es):			Address: MOORE, OK 73160								
			FBI No.:								
DOB: 2006 SSN:			Race: White Interpreter: Y N ✓								
Sex: M ✓ F	· 🗆	Juvenile: Y	N 🗸	Language/Dialect: English							
PRIOR MAGISTRATE DEFENDANT STATUS/RECOMMENDATION: JUDGE PROCEEDINGS:											
Not in Custody ✓ Detention Requ			uested	Complaint:	Y	N v	7				
Type of Bond:					Magistrate Judge Case No.: MJ-						
In Custody at: Cimarron Correctional Facility											
Inmate/Prisone	r/Register	No.: USM# 40	031-511		Previously D	etained:	Y 🗸	N			
ATTORNEY/AG	ENCY I	NFORMATIO	ON:								
Public Defender Name: <u>Jeff Byers</u>					AUSA: <u>DILLON/PERRY</u>						
CJA Panel CJA Panel Oklahoma City, OK 73102			Agent /Agency: FBI								
i Retained		(405) 609-5980	_	Local Officer/Agency:							
	<u>.</u>		CHARGI	NG DE	<u> </u>						
Count(s) IIS	C Citati	ion(a)					Donal	4			
Count(s) U.S.C. Citation(s) Offense(s) Charged Penalty 18 U.S.C. §§ 924(h) Receipt of a firearm and ammunition to be NMT 15 years imprisonment; \$250,000. fine, o/b;									ne, o/b;		
•			to commit a Fede			T 3 years S.	/R; \$100 SA				
				~ F	VED						
RECEIVED											
APR 17 2025											
			Clerk, U WEST	J.S. Di DIST.	strict Court OF OKLA.						
Signature of AUGA. (Mott Dillon				Date: 04/14/2025							
Signature of AUSA: /Matt Dillon				Date: <u>04/14/2023</u>							